
From: Doyle, Paige (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: 230313 - PCA parties confirming extension to 10/31
Date: Friday, October 27, 2023 4:12:08 PM

Please post this email chain to docket UE-230313.

Paige

_____________________________________________

From: Howard, Michael (UTC)
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 10:34 AM
To: Strauss, Josephine (ATG) <Josephine.Strauss@ATG.WA.GOV>
Cc: Barnett, Donna L. (BEL) <DBarnett@perkinscoie.com>; Suetake, Nina (ATG)
<nina.suetake@atg.wa.gov>; Roberson, Jeff (ATG) <jeff.roberson@atg.wa.gov>; Hawkins-
Jones, Jacque (UTC) <jacque.hawkins-jones@utc.wa.gov>; Oliver, Crystal (UTC)
<crystal.oliver@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: 230313 - PCA parties confirming extension to 10/31

Thank you Josephine, I am granting staff’s unopposed request for a continuance until 10/31 for
their review of this PCA filing

Michael Howard

Acting Director, Administrative Law Division

Administrative Law Judge

Office: (360) 664-1139

Work Cell: (360) 791-0715

michael.howard@utc.wa.gov

_____________________________________________
From: Strauss, Josephine (ATG) <Josephine.Strauss@ATG.WA.GOV>
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 10:09 AM
To: Howard, Michael (UTC) <michael.howard@utc.wa.gov>
Cc: Barnett, Donna L. (BEL) <DBarnett@perkinscoie.com>; Suetake, Nina (ATG)
<Nina.Suetake@atg.wa.gov>; Roberson, Jeff (ATG) <jeff.roberson@atg.wa.gov>; Hawkins-

UE-230313
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Jones, Jacque (UTC) <jacque.hawkins-jones@utc.wa.gov>; Oliver, Crystal (UTC)
<crystal.oliver@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: 230313 - PCA parties confirming extension to 10/31

External Email

Good morning Judge Howard,

The parties are all in agreement with extending the review period for this matter through
October 31, 2023. Attached are the email strings containing the responses from Public
Counsel (courtesy of Nina Suetake) and PSE (courtesy of Donna Barnett). Please ignore my
typo with the incorrect docket number in the subject lines. Please let me know if you have any
issues opening the attachments.

Kind regards,

Josephine

 << Message: RE: UE-230131 PCA review extension - Please Confirm >>  << Message: RE: UE-
230131 PCA review extension - Please Confirm >>

Josephine R. K. Strauss

Assistant Attorney General

Office of the Attorney General

Utilities and Transportation Division

P.O. Box 40128

Olympia, WA  98504-0128

(360) 709-4850

Josephine.Strauss@atg.wa.gov

This e-mail may contain information that is legally privileged.

If you have received this in error, please notify me immediately

and delete this message. Any disclosure, copying, distribution,

or other use of the contents of this information is prohibited.
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